
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: Jamie Grabinski, Grants Coordinator
Aaron Funk, Controller
Melissa Hodnett, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to Sign the Agreement with the Gallatin Valley
Urban Transportation District for Streamline Bus Services.

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Grant

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the City Manager to Sign the Agreement with the Gallatin Valley
Urban Transportation District for Streamline Bus Services.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.4 Business and Institutional Partnerships: Explore opportunities for
partnerships with key business groups and non-profit organizations.

BACKGROUND: The City of Bozeman partners with key business groups and non-profit
organizations to provide essential public services to City of Bozeman
residents. As of July 1, 2025, the Gallatin Valley Urban Transportation
District (GVUTD) has assumed urban transportation services within the City
limits while HRDC will continue to provide senior transportation services
through Galavan and rural transportation services.
 
Through this agreement, the City of Bozeman will partner with the GVUTD to
fund and provide Streamline bus services. This agreement will ensure zero-
fare, safe, and efficient transportation services for all Bozeman residents.   

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: As suggested by the City Commission. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: Total expenditures will be $400,000. Expenditures are included in the
adopted FY26 budget. This agreement will provide Streamline bus services in
the City of Bozeman funded by the General Fund. 

 
Attachments:
FY26 GVUTD_Streamline Agreement_Signed.pdf

 
Report compiled on: August 14, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3551604/FY26_GVUTD_Streamline_Agreement_Signed.pdf
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